
 
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 

1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 

Bid Fax: (403) 292-4475  

 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 
005  
 

Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 

Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 

the terms and conditions set out herein, 

referred to herein or attached hereto, the 

goods, services, and construction listed herein 

and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 

out therefor. 

 

Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 

Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux 

conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 

dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les 

biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 

sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 

indiqué(s). 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 

 

 

 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

Suite 1300 

635 – 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  

Water and Wastewater Controls Replacement 

Prince Albert National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P420-17-5122/A 
Date: 

July 18, 2017 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 

SEAG 
PW-17-00782424 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

005 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
July 20, 2017 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Jen Maheu 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  

(403) 292-8502 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

 (403) 292-4475 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 

See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 

 

Vendor/Firm Name 

 

 

 

Address - Adresse 

 

 

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

Titale - Titre 

 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      

 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 

 

 

 

Signature Date 
 

 



 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer - l'acheteur 
  5P420-17-5122/A 005 Jen Maheu 

  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File Name - Nom du dossier  
   5P420-17-5122    Water and Wastewater Controls Replacement – Prince Albert National Park  
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Amendment 05 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute answers to bidder questions. 
 
A) BIDDER QUESTIONS 
 
Q3  We would like to propose the attached fibre optic cable as an alternate to the specified cable.  
A3   Please bid as per specifications.  Alternates may be considered for the successful bidder after 
contract award. 
 
Q4  Amendment 1 states that trenches must be backfilled and tamped, and brought back to original 
surface condition. In the limited area for this trenching, we propose using a chain trencher with a 6” wide 
chain to keep the disturbance to a minimum, however this will not be possible to compact the ground in a 
6” trench. Will this method be acceptable? 
A4  Yes, 6” chain trenching is acceptable.  Run wheels of tractor over filled-in trench for compaction.  Prior 
to end of warranty period, fill in any trench areas that have settled. 
 
Q5  Do you have a specific pull box make and model that should be used on this project? 
A5  No.  A suitable product is to be submitted with shop drawings for review. 
 
Q6  Would an in-ground pull box be considered for this installation instead of the above ground post 
mounted type? 
A6  No. 
 
Q7  Please specify the method of attaching conduit to the tower leg that would be acceptable. We would 
propose using Hilti steel threaded studs, shot into the steel leg; is this acceptable? 
A7  Yes, provided that the method does not compromise the corrosion protection on the steel. 
 
Q8  Please specify where the power supply required in the compound building is to be fed from, for the 
ethernet radio and switch. 
A8 The existing SCADA workstation receptacle is presently powered from a generator-supplied circuit.  
This circuit is to be intercepted in the ceiling space of the office and used to also power the 24Vdc power 
supply for the Ethernet radio and switch.  The SCADA workstation is located on the S-W exterior wall of 
the office, rather than the East wall as indicated on the plan.  If it is impractical to install a flush-mounted 
data outlet on the exterior wall, it can be located on the interior wall, and run the Ethernet cable to the PC 
in wiremold.  The antenna location can be moved to better accommodate running of coax cable into office 
ceiling space, as discussed at site meeting. 
 
Q9  Will the site meeting questions / responses, be issued in an amendment? 
A9  Refer to Amendment 001. 
  
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 


